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FILED ELECTRONICALLY VIA IBFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 

Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 12th Street, S.W. 

Washington, DC  20554 

 

Re: BlackSky Global, LLC; Experimental License, 

WJ2XFE; File No. 0864-EX-CN-2017 

  

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 

 BlackSky Global, LLC (“BlackSky”), by its attorneys, hereby returns for 

cancellation the above-referenced experimental license that was issued by the 

Commission on October 16, 2018, for BlackSky’s Global-1 satellite. 

 

 Earlier this month, on October 3, 2018, the Commission issued a BlackSky a 

regular commercial license for BlackSky’s Global constellation of four satellites that 

includes Global-1.  See S3032, SAT-LOA-20180320-00023.  In footnote 1 of that grant, the 

Commission noted that constellation grant eliminated the need for the above-referenced 

experimental authorization.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Henry Goldberg 

       Jonathan Wiener 

Counsel for BlackSky Global LLC 


